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QUESTION: 

Were Memos for the Record prepared by the individuals who 
~ > 

had been contacted by Hunt ? -

' 

RESPONSE: -

i 

imade no written record of his dealings with (b)(3) 

Hunt. 
_

_ 

Mr. Stephen C. Greenwood did not prepare a Memorandum for 
the Record, but he doeshave some "notes." on his contacts with Hunt, 

which have been surnxnarized in the Summary of his knowledge of the 

case.
A 

Mr. John Caswell, of European Division, prepared no notes or 

memos on his dealings with Hunt. _ 

Mr. Karl Wagner prepared certain inforrnal memos which have 
been summarized in the Summary of his knowledge of the case. 
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